ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: October 23, 2020

TO: All Potential Bidders

FROM: Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 — Installation of Digital Patrol Video System

BID DATE: October 27, 2020, ***See Below at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time)

Thisaddendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential bidders regarding the above-
referenced Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and modifies the
original specifications as noted.

ITEM 1: Bid Date Postponement. The Bid Date is hereby revised to October 28, 2020 at 11:00:00 a.m.
(Eastern Time) to allow additional time for bidding.

ITEM 2: Questions. This item responds to the questions asked by potential bidders regarding the above
referenced Invitation to Bid.

Question #1: In the specification of this bid there is reference made to complete removal of L3 camera
systems. | would like to ask that complete removal be better defined to assure we only price removal of
actual items to be removed. I/E if the wiring or Antennas or any items will be left in the vehicles and only
the DVR, cameras and external items will be removed without having to strip internal equipment from
vehicles to access such wiring etc.

Response: Items to be removed include the DVR, the front facing camera, the microphone docking station,
the docking station pivot arm (if applicable), the L3 antenna (to be replaced by the Cradlepoint antenna,
installed in the existing hole; antenna may be cut from the wiring and wiring left in place), the “crash
battery” component of the L3 unit on units so equipped, and the inertia switch for those units without a
crash battery. Any wiring left behind MUST be terminated/taped up completely at both ends as to
prevent shorts and to ensure the wiring left behind is not confused with a wire that may have accidently
been disconnected during future repairs or service. All wiring left in place should be hidden from sight.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1



